# ALIAKSANDR DAUHATOVICH

WRITER / EDITOR / TRANSLATOR / TRANSCRIBER

I have a wide experience in different areas. Since 2013, I have been working with text (Translating, Copywriting, Editing, Transcribing and Journalism). Every task or project is the step for improving my skills, and reaching my dreams.



## - EDUCATION

- 2003 2012 The Higher State College of Communications Telecommunications Technician, Economist Manager
- 2013 2018 Belarusian State University Bachelor's Degree in Belarusian Philology

#### COURSES

- 2018 2019Union of Belarusian Writers<br/>Student of the creative writing school<br/>Improving the writing skills2019Studio Progetto, Recoaro Therme, Italy,<br/>Erasmus+<br/>Participant in the training<br/>Learning about Human rights and Refugees2019-2020On-Bike<br/>Bike mechanic<br/>learning about bike maintenance
- 2021 English for Journalism by U.S. Department Participant Learning the specifics of English in Journalism

# CONTACT ← The Grand Duchy of Lithuania, Miensk +375-29-77-57-298 alesjc2005@gmail.com Portfolio Certificate

## SKILLS •

## Writing Content Creation

**Content Marketing** 

Team Work

Technology

**Business English** 

### ----- EXPERIENCE

LANGUAGES •---

2023-2024	Productive PlayHouse Transcriptionist / Reviewer	Belarusian
	Al Transcribing Belarusian audio and reviewing transcriptions of other transcriptionists as PM on the Google platform Loft 2.0	Russian
2022	Belitsoft	Ukrainian
2022	Lead Copywriter Writing the blog posts on software	English
2022	ASBIS	Polish
	<b>Technical Writer</b> Writing the QSGs and manuals for game products	Spanish
2021	RubyGarage	
	Content Writer	Modern Greek
	Writing IT expert articles for the marketing service team. And also:	Bulgarian
	<ul> <li>Consulting with an expert</li> <li>Setting tasks for an illustrator</li> </ul>	
	<ul><li>Setting tasks for a native speaker</li><li>Web publishing in HTML</li></ul>	Serbian
2021	Mellow Promo	Italian
	<b>Copywriter</b> Writing articles on various topics for American and	
	Arabic websites: from Lamborghini rental services to Chicago custom pillows	Old Slavic
2021	Go!Bro	Latin
	Bike mechanic	
	<ul><li>Repairing bicycles</li><li>Repairing scooters</li></ul>	
	Rental management	
2020-2021	Wildberries	
	<b>Storekeeper</b> Sorting of the goods for delivery	
2020	Sprint, DragonBike	
	Bike Shop Manager	
	<ul><li>Consulting the clients</li><li>Helping in choosing the bikes</li></ul>	
	<ul><li>Helping in choosing the equipment</li><li>Establishing friendly relations</li></ul>	
2020	ABmarketing	
	Copywriter	
	Writing articles on economy and business	11///



## • EXPERIENCE

2020	Zviazda.by	
	Editor	
	<ul> <li>Editing texts of the newspaper</li> </ul>	
	Managing the news content	
	Translating	
2017-2022	Nareika Diplomatic, World of Tanks, Dobra Wola	
	Remote Translator	
	<ul> <li>From English to Belarusian, Russian</li> </ul>	
	From Spanish to Belarusan, Russian, English	
	From Polish to Belarusian, Russian, English     From Ukrainian to Belarusian, Bussian, English	
	<ul> <li>From Ukrainian to Belarusian, Russian, English</li> <li>From Greek to Belarusian, Russian, English</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>From Serbian to Belarusian, Russian, English</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>From Italian to Belarusian, Russian, English</li> </ul>	
2019	Neg.by	
	Journalist	
	Writing economic news	
	<ul> <li>Participating in business conferences and forums</li> </ul>	
2017-2018	Urita	
	Store Manager	
	<ul> <li>Loading/unloading of quartz and acrylic stones</li> </ul>	
	Inventorying	
	Storekeeping	
2015-2016	Uniflex	
	Acceptor	
	Receiving, allocating materials and semi products	
2013	School N 30, Minsk-city	
	Teacher of The Belarusian Language and Literature	
	Conducting lessons on the Belarusian language and literature	
2008-2013	Beltelecabel, Belcabeloptic, Minskcabel Factory	
	Operator of an Extrusion Line	
	Insulating cables and wires with the plastic and rubber via extrusion	

